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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Gloria Ross 
Thursday, October 08,2009 1O:lO AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Victor McKay; Adam Teitzman 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: io/8/2009 1o:oa:oo AM 
Docket Number: 090398-TP 
Filename / Path: 1:\2009\090398\090398CLEC.doc A D m S W T I V E  

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING NAME CHANGE 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090398 

wannh(ditstclecorn net 
dnobles@to\\nes net 
Ibhall@smancity com 
lhumda mccabe(d1dstelecorn corn - .. 

PARTY 
NAME 

Yes 
Yes 
Y O  
Yes 

AT&T Florida 
CenturyLink 
FairPoint Communications 
Fronrier Communications of the South. L l  C 
ITS Te lcco rn~u~~a t ionc  Systcrns, Inc 
NEFCOM 
Smart City Telecom 
TDS TelecondQuincy Telephone 
Verizon Avenue 
Verizon Florida LLC 
Windstream Florida, Inc. 

COMPANY 
CODE 

TL720 
TL727 
TL719 
TL732 
TL712 
TL715 
TL73 1 
TL718 
TJOl1 
TL710 
TL716 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

greg.follensbee@,att.com I Yes I 

joan.m.engler@verizon.com I No 
david chriclian_/a vervon corn 
bcr1)ej willis@windstre~rn corn 1 Yes 

I Yes 

Printed on IOW/2009 at I1:46:58 AM 

I 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 10385-09.pdf 

Thursday, October 08,2009 11 :47 AM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 895500) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-41 3-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

1 0/8/2009 








